
September 4, 2007 

BY HAND DELIVERY 

The Honorable Richard M. Berman 
Daniel Patrick Moynihan 
United States Courthouse 
500 Pearl Street, Room 650 
New York. New York 10007 

RE: Christopher Pape v. Elctctronic Arts, Inc. 
07-CV-5760 (RMB) 

Dear Judge Berman: 

We represent the defendant, Electronic Arts, Inc. ("EA"), in the above-captioned matter. We 
write to request an extension of time to answer the plaintiff's complaint. 

EA's answer was originally due on Thursday, September 6'" Opposing counsel has agreed to 
extend EA's time to answer by three weeks, to Thursday, September 27'h. 

The plaintiff alleges copyright infringement by EA, but no copies of the allegedly infringing or 
infringed work were provided with the complaint. This extension will give the plaintiff time to 
collect the work at issue and provide it to EA - and accordingl!/ allow EA to prepare its 
response. No previous requests for an extension of time to answer have been made. 

Please let us know if we can be of any further assistance. 

cc: John W. Crittenden, Esq. 

Carl I. Kaminsky, Esq. 
150 West 51 " Street 
New York, NY 10049 

*pectfully submitted, 

Daniel H. Davis 
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